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Service Request Details

Claim
SamM0154C

Reference

None #*

Loss Date
December 2, 2018

Request Date
December 5, 2018

Due Date
December 12, 2018

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

Type of Loss
Own Damage

Services
Accelerated workshop survey

Actions

MNext Step
Agree to perform service

Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)] =

= Wk “ Mol Weh

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
SLZBT00G

Make
OPEL

Menu

https:livp smartclaims.axa.com. sgiclalm-portalhiml/index-vendor-service-requests. htmi#/service-requests/PserviceRequesiNumber=88206

Ll



Denise Ta: (LKI(Autn!

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 10:54 AM

To: Kelvin.chew®@alpinemotors.sg; SUR

Cc: suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg

Subject: RE: SLZ 8700 G OPEL GRANDLAND AXA OD DOA 02.12.2018
Dear Kelvin,

Confirm P/P $18,357.60 before excess $750.00 @ 6 working days.

Please provide discharge voucher and tax invoice for our closure.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: §256-3561 | emall: denisetay@®lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #D2-25 | 5(408533)

From: Kelvin Chew <Kelvin.chew@alpinemotors.sg>

Sent: Monday, 11 March 2019 4:27 PM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Ce: suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg

Subject: SLZ 8700 G OPEL GRANDLAND AXA OD DOA 02.12.2018

Hi Lkk,

attach is finalize report.
vehicle survey by Mr. Adran on 07.12.2018.
part by part $18,357 60 before excess $750.00 @ 6 working days.

please check & confirm with me.

thanks.

from,

kelvin chew

8292 5595

The infermation cortained in ihis message & Blended only lor tha reciplent. and muay be & corfident sl attomey-clenl cominunicaion or may aifahwiie De
priviieged and confidentisl and protected from disclosure, If the reader of this message &5 not the Intended recipint, or an emplopes o agent Esponsible fu
disliyeeringg this message to the ntended reciphent, please be sware that ony disssmination o copying ol this communication is sirctly protitined. If you hiave
received this communication in emor, please immedistely notfy s by replying 1o the message and daleing i from your comgpule



| Denise Taz [LKI(Autu!

From: Kelvin Chew <Kelvin.chew@alpinemotors.sg>

Sent: Monday, 11 March 2019 4:27 PM

To: SUR

Co suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg

Subject: SLZ B700 G OPEL GRANDLAND AXA OD DOA 02.12.2018
Attachments: SLZ B700 G FINALIZE (1)JPG; 5LZ 8700 G FINALIZE (2)JPG
Hi Lkk.

attach is finalize report.

vehicle survey by Mr. Adrian on 07.12.2018.

part by part $18,357 .60 before excess $750.00 @ 6 working days.
please check & confirm with me,

thanks.

from,
kelvin chaw
8292 5585

Thea wtormation contained in this message s niended anly for the recipisnt. snd may be a confidential atiomey-clisnt communicabion of may otheruises be
privieged and corfidantial and protected from disclosure. I Iha reader of ihis message is nol INe intended recipisnt, or an empioyee or sgent respormitile tor
duiivering this massage to the ntendad mciplent. phesse be awars that any disseminalion of copying of Ihs communication i atictly prohbiled. T you b
teceived this communication in emror, please immadiately nolily ua by feplying to the meseage and deleling it from your comput



Denise Tay SI.KKAutE!

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2018 2:54 PM

To: suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg; 'Kelvin.chew@alpinemotors.sg
Cc SUR

Subject: SLZ 8700G / OD / AXA

Dear Sir,

As Instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLZ 8700G (Excess $750/-).

if there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items{not exceeding 3months) and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from
insurance company before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: denisetay@ kkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5[408933)
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From: Vincent Sim <vincent.sim@alpinemotors.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2018 2:05 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: Kelvin Chew; suhaimi@alpinemotors.sg

Subject: §L.Z8700G - OPEL GRANDLAND 1.2- AXA -OWN DAMAGED CLAIM - DOA
2-12-2018

Attachments: SLZB700G- OWN DAMAGED.PDF; SLZ8700G_ESTIMATE jpg; SLZ8700G_ESTIMATE
PG 1jpg

Categories: Pragati

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Kindly allocate surveyor to inspect the above vehicle on this coming Friday { 7.12-2018 ) Marning around 10.00am
currently the owner is still driving the vehicle will only be free on Friday Moming

Location :
Parsan in charge ;-
Suhaimi , Kelvin — 82925595 H/P.
68441985 — office phone
E-mall ;
suhaimi@alpinemotors.sg

alvi Ipin 5

Add,

First Autoworks Pte Ltd
23, Kaki Bukit Ave 4
#04-01 ( South Wing )
singapore 415933

{ Vicom Building }

tel; 6844-1985

Regards,
Vincant Sim- Claims Depl

vincent.sim@alpinemotors.sg

65113022 ext 243

The pdaermation eontaned in this messsgs |8 intended onty for the reciplant, and may ba o confidential Glomey-clian communKaion of may omanvies be
priviieged nnd confideniinl and protected from dsclosume. |f the mader of {he massage |s nat the infendea reciplisnt, o an amployes ar ageni responsitils for
gharllgmpireg Uhis rressne 10 the indanded reqimesnl. pleass be mwars that any Dissemanaton of copykng al Wis communication s sticly prohibited, IF pou have
FEcHnma (s commumeabon i arar, pliasa mmediately notify vs By mplying to the massage and delrting it fom you complilar



1211372018 Ciaim Portal

Model
CROSSLAND X 1.2 TURBO

Service Address

24 UPPER SERANGOON VIEW #0527, , , 534205

Primary Contact/Insured

LOH CHEN LEENG GABRIEL
24 UPPER SERANGOON VIEW, #05-27 RIO VISTA, 534205, Singapore
97966408

Claim Handler

KHONG Lynn
68804892
lynn.khong@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions
First Autoworks OD EXCESS $750 VNI, Appt 07.12.18 - Pend Investigation - Kindly obtain emall addr of...

(expand)
Mossages Invoices History Documerits Assessment Metrics Notes
v Messs
TYPE (2]
SENT 12/13/18 2:33 PM
FROM KHONG Lynn
SUBJECT SLZB700G | Proceed to Auth
BODY Thanks
-~
TYPE (7]
SENT 12/10/18 10:41 AM
FROM LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

hitps:divp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portalhimlindex-vendor-service-requests. himi#/sarvice-requesia/?serviceRequesiNumber=88208



11292019 Claim Portal

LKK AUTD CONSULTANTS PTE [TT2 (C20] =
JEIVILE AULIESS

24 UPPER SERANGOON VIEW #0527, , , 534205

Primary Contact/Insured

LOH CHEN LEENG GABRIEL
24 UPPER SERANGOON VIEW, #05-27 RIO VISTA, 534205, Singapore
97966408

Claim Handler

KHONG Lynn
4£8804892
lynn.khong@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions
First Autowarks OD EXCESS $750 VNI, Appt 07.12.18 - Pend Investigation - Kindly obtain email addr of...

(expand)
Messages Invaices Histary Documents Assessment Metrics MNotes

TYPE (7]

SENT 1729719 B:42 AM

FROM KHONG Lynn

SUBJECT SLZB700G | Supplementary - Noted to Proceed

BoDyY Thanks

-~
TYPE ©
SENT 1/28/19 5:15 PM

hittps://vp smartclaims axa com sg/claim-portaihiml/index-vendor-sarvice-requests himi#fservice-requests/?serviceRequestiNumber=B5206



112812019 Claim Partal

Re:RE: SLZ8700G | Supplementary - Why so late

Type
© Question

Message
Hi Denise, when was the supplementary and re-assessment made, Auth was given around 1mth ago. Thanks

Reply *
Hi Lynn, Supplementary received on 15/jan and reassessment was done the same day. According to
the repairer they dont keep stock for this item, thus their practice is to order first until available last ¥
week then arrange resurvev.

hitps:iivp smartciaims axa com sg/claim-portal/hitml/index-vendor-service-reguests himi#fservice-reguests/view-message/7serviceRequestiNumbe... 11



wmrma Ciaim Portal

LK AUTO CONSULTANTS FTE L1 il = Menu »

& Re:RE: SLZ8700G | Supplementary - Why so late
Type
@ Question

Message
Hi Denise, when was the supplementary and re-assessment made. Auth was given around 1mth ago. Thanks
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1L AVE |, S0E-28 PAYA LI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAORE JON918 THL 068 628645601 FANX - lad) al2Sadi]s

Immediate Advice Date: 10/12/2018

To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

Survey details

Date of loss 2-Dec-18
Date of appointment 5-Dec-18
Date of survey 5-Dec-18
Location of survey First Autoworks

Vehicle Details:

Claim Type: Own Damage
Vehicle number SLZ 8700G
Make and Model Opel Grandland
Date of registration 10/5/2018
Excess 750.00
Market Value $128,000
Parf Rebate 543,962
Nett Loss 584,038

Repair details

[Initial Estimate

| $29,122

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts 511,727
Check item 51,078
Labour 54,860

Total $17,665
Lurmp Sumlif applicable] 0
[Number of days of repair | 6
Remarks: Damage consistent

Repair cost economical
Pending emall address
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Immediate Advice Date: 16/1/2019

To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

Survey details
Date of loss 2-Dec-18
Date of appointment 5-Dec-18
Date of survey 5-Dec-18
Location of survey First Autoworks

Vehicle Details:

Claim Type: Own Damage
Vehicle number 5.2 8700G
Make and Model Opel Grandland
Date of registration 10/5/2018
Excess 750.00
Market Value S128,000
Parf Rebate 543,962
Nett Loss 584,038

Repair details

[initial Estimate | $29,797 ~ |inclusive supp $675

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts $12,302 inclusive supp 5575
Check item 51,078

Labour 54,860

Total 518,240

Lump Sumlif applicable) 50

[Number of days of repair | 6 |

Remarks: Damage consistent

Repair cost ecanomical
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MALIGTE1SSTI0 | Auto Cererawny Pia Litl = HO
ENTHY DATE & TIME (AN32018 0618
SLEMNTTED BY B B Ge=

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

I. Please repor comaclly the datails of the accident o spead up Ihe clairs process
2. This Form must be completsd by the Policyholder and/or the Authorsed Driver

3. Information provided must be as tuthful and sccuraie s possibie. Any wilful msmepressnteion o witholding of matenal lacts may sllow insurance companies o
repudiates policy Kability,

4 Tha weus and accepinnce of this Form by mnsUrance companias & nol an admission of policy agdiy an the part of the insurance companies

5 Any false reporting may be reforred to the Polics for imwestigation.

f. Thés report will ba forwarded by the insusers of the GIA Records Management Centre estmblished by the General insuranos Associstion of Sngapore (GIA) ko
archiying and ihsl copess of s repon will, lor & fee, be made avadable upon applicstion By inlerasisd pEries

T By mzlod;em:-ﬂ of this report fo the nsarers, you haraby consent to the archiving of this repor af the centre and 1o coples al e repaort being made svallatls
aforesai
Date Of Report 03M12/2018 09:16
Date Of Accidant Q21212018 17:25
Exact Location Of Accident ALONG SENGKANG EAST WAY
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLZETO0G
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner LOH CHEN LEENG GABRIEL
NRIC Mo 576230652
Email Addrass NOEMAIL
Mabila Phane No (LOCAL) +65-97966408
Alternative Phana No OFFICE-97968408
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer OPEL
Madel OPEL GRANDLAND 1,2

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of acciden PRIVATE USE

Ara you claiming undlﬂr Your own insurance policy YES

for repair to your vehicle?

I No, Please stale action o be {aken

Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMFPREHENSIVE

Flasat Policy NO

Policy Number CNagoanT?

Cover Mole Number CNBIO4T

Driver

Name of Driver LOH CHEN LEENG GABRIEL
MRIC Mo 576230652

Data OF Birth 2410711878

Occupation INDDOR

Date Of Driving Pass 16M10/1997

Driving Exparience £1 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
Gandear MALE

Maobile Number (LOCAL) +65-87966408
Fax Mumbar

Contact Number OFFICE-S7866408

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Pugs 1 of 24



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employea of the Insured's Company
If Na, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivars Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vanhicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this acoident?
Mumber of vehicles invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accidant?

Was any injured convayed o hospilal by
ambulance?

Was any other material or proparty damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offenng accident claims assistanca.

Number of Passengers (Including Drivar)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica?
If Yes. Please siate which Police Stalion
Paolice Station Name

Fualice Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was natice of intended Prosaculion glven?

If Yes, against whom?

Clreumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT ATTACHED
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video capturad by Car Camara?

Was there any audio recorded?

24 UPPER SERANGOON VIEW #06-27
84205

NO

OWNER

COLLIDED INTO BICYCLIST
CLEAR
DRY

NO

YES
YES
YES
NO
2

MNAME:
GENDER:

. WIFE
: FEMALE

YES

HOUGANG NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD 60 HOUGANG AVE 9, POSTCODE: 538775 . COUNTRY,

SINGAPORE
TEL NO: 1800-4850988 - FAX NO: 63128989
NO

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Datails Of Properties
Vahicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passpart Numbear
Contact Numbear

Address

Postcode

E-SCOOTER

NAJUNKNOWN



Insurance Company Nama

Nature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

MName E-SCOOTER
Approximate Age

Injurias Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?

Were seat bells womn?

Was this injured convayed o hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

I'-.'||;|r- 1l 24
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INSURANCE CERT

™ renticned n he Schedie hasng ropised b inRarence 1 respect of the Massr ot _

MWWMHmuuutm“mﬂhhﬁﬂﬂ '8
arAorad IB e SORScues UNESE e cover be termmaied by the Compary Oy nemce m weting 1 which u--fq...
Hhereupon cease and & Droporionais Genl of the arrusl premum oterwese noystle 1on such e A
the Company has been on nak erance

SCHEDULE
THE COMPANY | AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Poloe Satee OF Crigin
Hiugang KPP

287 Baugang Averun T #0¢ 805
SINGABRORE 530167

Te No 1500 2880c6c

Police Report

=g 11 o oehly

T4
Mepart Mu VIR IO

ATFCAT OF & TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
Date e Repott Made vige Rzp07 No Station Diary Ne
Q212018 18:00 23
ai =L AT -
Narme af Informant Asdiess .
LOH CHEN LEENG m.. | 24 UPPER SERANGOON VIEW #05-27 SINGAFONRE 830205
IE"';rN 0 NG Lontact Mo
NRIC NO / 878200852 om0t Mebile 97986206
Naloradity Emanl )
SWGAPORE CITIZEN
Ses Age Cate of B¥tr | Typs of Inorman:
Malw |42  2&071E7E | Dnver =l
Haze Lergege institusan ! Scool Name
[T
Oecupalion Dviving Licence Informaubion
BUSINESS DEVELOPKENT Gimmx 3 Uiata o & ajwry
RDIRECTOR -

General Information of the Acgident ——— = :
typs of I awry | Drenke Date/Time of Tyee of Locabion
Adiabant Canwiwai By Ambuance | Orva Arpoapst

Mo QR0 17 25
| sl
Alohg Roagd 1

SENGKANG EABT NAY

| Vi liremt

Road Sudace Road Spesa Lt
TrafMc Fow: TraMe Caneo! Traffc Voume
lyp= of Cslimon Armvane caltveyed Ly
amsuance
Mo
Veticke No_ 1;- "Ilu- Model  |Coor | Condiion |Neof Passenger
| SLIBIODG | Car GRANDLAN Sus Sigrey 2
DX127 [amapen
SAT .
Detaits of Vehicia inaurance W
VenickeNo | In | msurarce No gﬂ- Imum-'
SLZATUG AIA MEURANCE HIHGAF""FR'E PTE P32 0 IDNESNE 09052019
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Police Report

POLICE FOR (LM T Re
= at Lratr

= el B

Folice Station Of Orgr: i
'WIW ) St e TRV IR
5T Hougsng Avenus 7 #0108

SINGAFPORE 830357 CONTINUATION OF REFORT

e No |E20-ZAN5000

Briel Dotails.

0 02722018 o abcut 172% s | was roveiing in my wahicle (SLZ 5700G) slong Sengasng Eosr Veay
10 everylhng wat in aer | Wish 12 st el hivem TWO CASKENGETS Wi ma My wike Snd dasgiie
When | reacned the waffe juocton of Sengkang East Way e PR gt wad green @0d | mae
emcesdng scroks A1 of @ sudden, wo rmais o so00ier “det 3ppearad sudderly s | Salicer arin
Ihemn

Futrammore | slowes down whar FPProaching the e junctior are | aisc necoed hal e cars o4 Tw
ap00s 2 which are maong & gN! e hid sremdy sicppes. Traffic polce 3nd amEWsnce @are 10 e
Coaler i the A male e-sinler (s weie sent 1o the hosoey | Wimm £o Bt Ot My Wil da g e
0| whe MO8 inurac FOIM NG 2000001 | 9lso have 8 witness whorm 5 wling 10 Gae & stalt et The
dommges i my velicit A denta on the ot rghl Sumaer | s WUEN @ eidant il
FACIEI202:0144 andd the TP IO Bai Ferg 16547 6475)

Vanmess oeails
Mr Han
concact no. 4533 SaeG
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Police Report

3} smoapore A P

POLICE FORCE

P4
Police S\aton OF Onigie '

Aougang N&F Mt S SN
I57 Hougeng Avonud 7 801806

SINOAPORE 530357 CONTINUATION OF REFORT

Tl Ha. 1800-2880500

Shetch Plan
Infonrmad & rod sk poo e hheh pan

MPORTANT . Pipase attsct & oapy of yout vehicle's Insutance Cemécass to s repan 1€ pou don® hive
e cetfoate with vau now. geacs fax 3 copy 1o B34 TISES slatng 0% report Nnumber @ fa'ere e

Signalure O Officer Aacarding The Repet | Sigratue OF Indcoman!
Fi . / ’,J "
[ I lewd {lad ¢
SOt ONG YU HAN [ ;,?-gr_.-;_.rgﬁhm
Sigraturs O Inferpreter -~ CoeeTime
ot snplicate QF122018 V8 0O
Office in Crarge Of Caseo | Classificaton OF Case
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Sr S'ef 5l RAZIZ BIN TaxAR
Contact No 65476200 e
Authenticaion Stams =7 |
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NAH 2PN1R

' > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |0 Type

Owner 1D

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle Mo

Vehicle to be Exported
Intended Deregistration Date:
Viehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Na.:

Chassiy No:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Reglstration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count;

Actual ARF Paid:

OPC Cash Rebate Details
OPC Cash Rebate Eligibility:
OPC Cash Rebate Eligibility Expiry Date:
OPC Cash Rebate Amount:
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Perlod(Years)

OF Paid

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation cantained herein |s correct as at 03 Dec 2018

PARFIMNF Rahate Frmiin

Singapore NRIC
30652

SLZBT00G

Yes

03 Dec 2018

OPEL

GRANDLAND X 17T AAT
Blue

2018

10XTA41017924
WOVZRHNY#J5163871
946.0kW (128 bhp)
£31.194.00

10 May 2018

10 May 2018

o

$35.47200

No

Yes
0% May 2028
$26,754.00

0F May 2028

A - Car upto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

£21.510,00

$17.208.00

$43,942.00

OK

TTTREVSC T L T G, S0 L VT 30Oy ENGUINEMBDa IS DY FUDICTETDMBLMBrESgINpU  F Ui | N IE=uavauU |
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031212018 Used Opel Grandland Car & Used Cars & Vahiclas Singapore - sgCarMart
SGEARMART.COM

Naw Cars Sall My Car Derecinry Producs [RETTTSTT al Articies Farum Henourres

1o+ 0% Downpayment __<.~==
EDMUND o pay |

Tl Ont Whare ———
Post an Advertisement f = s
Autelinn
Gl it povrssl Advertte o & s E
£58 until it's SOLD! fick beere to veew
our PRISTINE USED CARS
ol GHEAT PRMES
Browese by Category - 5ot by Date Posted * 0 resitsfpage ¥
Dpel Grandiand .
Madel Prce Cepreciation Rog Date Eng Cap Mk Veh Type
Seaarch Salection Chpant Granfimnag A 1 Ay i) ikl
Dpal Grandland X 1A Turpo s309.800 ¥.570 fyr U8 hn: 2018 L19% e S, 000wy v hwailalile
In House Financing Avallable! Low Downpayment At §4800, Monthly §1366! Almoet New Conaibor AL Suoer Low Derreciation, Sawve 330w In 8
Montha, Fully Maintained Ay Agenit Sirce Day Ore! Pull Serice Bern

Modei ap Depreciation Reg Cte Erg Cin Milrage Vieh Type

= i 1
o okl acivertsements, vaw £ vpired ads MY ety pege

Home  New Cars | Used Cars  Sell My Car  [hrectory  Products  [nsurance  Artide  Forum  Resources

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Termm of Service | Prvacy Policy | Personad Diata Protection Statement
E2004- X0 1B sgCarfart, All ngits reserved,

hitps-ifwww. sgoarman comiused_carsflisting php"MOD=0pal+Grandland APRC=0ADEP=04RGO=0&VEH=084V]=2 m



OPEL PRICE GUIDE

EFFECTIVE PERIOD : 10 MAY - 23 MAY 2015

FUEL COMSLIMPFTION VER ROAD | BETAR PRICE

PASSEMGER MODELS =it e - gl Ryl

Grandiond 1,24 Turbo (Innovation Premium) | LY 4%
Crossdand 1,24 Turbo [Clossic) 4 $354 11
Crossland 1.2A Turba [Erjoy) t 254 %1
Cromland 124 Turbo (Innovalion] « 1 -us | g 3354 ¥4 A8
Astra Hatchbaock 1.0 Eosytronic §15a i ;
Antog Hotchbock 1.0 Eos e bronde witbs i s LB i g1 g1 u
Astro Hotchbock 1.4A Turba 3 E
Astro Hatchback 1 44 Turbs e el o £33 130 Amae
Astro Sports Towrer 1.0 Eoayironic ] B $19¢ $124 883
Artro Sports Tourer 1.0 Ecwytronic seth intelilis 1 ED 3 B 515 $127.888"
Autro Sports Toorer 1 44 Twrbo A 3313 $146 584
Astro Sports Tourer 14A Turbo =% ink B N1E §14% 234
Tohra Tawrer 144 Turbo =1 i R £33 § 13
Insighia Grond Sport L&A Turbo Dicsel (Enjoy) . T §

Imignia Grand Sport 134 Turbo (lenovaten) a1 %L § 155 868"
Insignio Grond Spedt 154 Turbo (lnnovathon Premium Edition) i1 L 1s L1aF BoR
Imsgnio Grand Spoct L0A Turbo AWD (lnnovation Premium Edition) B & Tl i1
inslgmio ’_'-.pﬂ‘fh Towrer 20A Turbo AWD {Innovotion Premium Edimant a7 605 §19Y.688"

COMMERCIAL MODELS FUEL COMSUMPTION | COw EMISSIONS | RIOAD | RETANL PRICE
. " = aeml TAX ocl. af 1y

10"

Cambo 1,00 (LWA) ] |33 £ g4 At

Yivara 1.6D 5 L ¥ 3. F B

Fleowe approach our Opel Sales Executives for more information

A SHOWRDDM (13 CESTRAL SHOwhO0m (NEW)

' o Co. e s @) oo



ALITD

GERMANY

p

Date :03/12/2018

To Whom It May Concern

Dear Sir,

RE: VEHICLE .: SLZBTDOG

CHASSIS NO.: WOVZRHNY4J5163871
ENGINE NO.: 10XTA41017924

Name of insured .: LOH CHEN LEENG GABRIEL
Date of accident.: 02/12/2018

Rapair Estimata

Refarence: OFPEL
Make: GRANDLAND

We append hereunder the estimated cost of repairs o be carmied out to the above vehicle.

Parts
No. criptio Price
1 | | |[FRTBONNET Ve ded $ 2.358.00 |~
2 | 10 [FRT BONNET INSULATOR CLIP  mee 5 65-00-1= 30
3 | 1 |FRT BONNET HINGE RH ~¢ Ak~ $ 16800 | « 1
4 | 1 |[FRTFENDERRH .0 ded $ 768.00 | =
| 5 | | |FRT FENDER SIGNAL LAMP RH M-~ $ 146.00 |+
6 | | |FRTFENDER BRACKETRH  Bed B 130.00 | —
7 | 1 |FRT FENDER INNERSHIELD RH  we*—" $ 224.00 | =
8 | 1 |FRT FENDER WHEELARCH GARNISH RH (~A B 330.00 |~
| 9 | 10 |FRT FENDER WHEELARCH CLIP s g 65611 5o
10 | 10 |FRT FENDER INNERSHIELD CLIP  pen $ 65001 3
11 | | |FRTBUMPER “ lA&Tat—d < 1,588.00 |—
1 | |FRT BUMPER LOW GARNISH(silver) 7€ = $ 376,00 |+
13 | | [FRT BUMPER WHEELARCH GARNISHRH a5 $ 158.00 |~
14 | 1| |FRT BUMPER GRILLE RH T ld v 3 222,00 | 7
| 15 | 1 |FRT BUMPER GRILLE CHROME MLDG RH st sne s 303,00 |4
| 16 | 1 [FRT BUMPER LOWER CENTRE GRILLE &~ & 3 478,00 |
17 | 10 [FRTBUMPERCLIP -~~~ S -y |3
| 18 | | |FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH  ~LE poe s 190,00 |*
| 19 | 1 |FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH 35— J 3 190.00
| 20 | | |FRT BUMPER SPONGE UPP Mt b 5 158.00 | &
[ 21 | 1 |FRT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVERRH _ Be~t—e 3 168.00 | o
| 22 | 1 |FRT BUMPER FOG LAMPRH  Bac-locd s 288.00 | 7
[ 23 | 1 |FRT BUMPER PARKING SENSOR - Outer  Ma357n4 < 354.00 |~
| 24 [ | |FRT RADIATOR GRILLE BASE N ~~ N s 460.00 |+
2 | |RH HEADLAMP  £dwid S 4.312.00 | =
| 26 | 1 |WIPER WASHER TANK  Jus M- 5 210,00 |7 <
| 27 | 1 |[FRT DOOR RH - 5 233100 | &
| 28 | 1 |FRT DOOR BLACK STICKERRH L 5 136,00 | ~—
| 29 | 1 |FRT DOOR PROTECTORRH 5 320,00 |~
30 | 1 |FRT DOOR GLASS RH [ 5 536.00 |—
| 31 | 1 |FRT DOOR GLASS RUNCHANNEL RH e s 376.00 |+
| 32 | 1 |FRT DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING RH ~&d As 5 160.00 |4+

&urn Germary Pe Lra
T Ui Close, Alpine Cerize
wragone i

Sl Tl G037 NINE Fan: §73-1I8%
Sarvice Tet 69010220 Fau: £977 1253
Parts Tel B510- 3285 Fan 892)- 3188

Gl Panwersges anct Cormme inl vrhicies Ermiuil iy Sogermiarsy vy

Wirh spel oo ag



33 1 |RR DOOR BLACK STICKERRH &% 5 L3800 | =~
34 | 1 [FRTRIMRH & 5 1.200.00 |«
35 1 [FRT KNUCKLE ARM RH 2 £ 562.00 |+
36 1 [FRT WHEEL BEARING RH s % 375.00 |
37 | 1 [FRTLOW ARM RH ik s 826.00 |+
38 1 [FRT SHOCK ABSORBER RH $ 370.00 |4+
Parts Total: § 21,369.00
Less10%: $§ 2,136.90
Total : § 19,232.10
Labour
Labour Description
_No. | Price (SGD)
1 To dismantle / renew the accident damaged portion.to panel 4 /1SS0
beating,reshape, straighten,orentate and align repair /replacement parts. $ 3'350‘05 \ '
2 Carry out spray painting on affected area, FRT BUMPER, FRT BONNET, FRT | 5200
SUPORT PANEL, FRT FENDER RH, FRT DOOR RH. RR DOQR RH $ 330000 |
3 To dlscnnnect wire harmness of electrical cumﬁén&nt to facilitate Y 7e0
repairs,raconnact and check electrical function after rapair S 2200071
4 To remove and refit aircon condensor.vacuum, refill and check air con gas
system $ 600.00 | -
5 To remove and replace RHF under carriage parts 3 £50.00 |~
6 To conduct 4 wheel alignment $ 2200017k
7 To conduct transfer front door mechanism to new door panel 5 B50.00 |-
8 To conduct reset of ABS light on 5 356-00-J—1 73
9 To canduct reset of engina light on 3 350,001 13-
Labour Total : § 9,590.00
Others
Other Description
No, Pri
1 FRT TYRERH 10 sue S 300.00 |
Other Total: § 300.00
TOTAL: § 2012210 . 117%'0
GST(7%): § 2,038.55
GRAND TOTAL : § 31,160.65
NB: THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE AND SHOULD ADDITIONAL WQRK BE FOUND NECESSARY TO BE CARRIED OUT IN THE
COURSE OF REPAIRS, EXTRA MATERIALS AND LABOUR COSTIWILL BE CHARGED ACCORDINGLY WHICH HOWEVER, YOU
WILL BE INFORMED PRIOR TO ACTION TAKEN PARTS PRICES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGES.
Yours faithfully 4 c{r ‘ 8
I’:Aﬁ_ IM I;d
; - "_D
| PP QT/IIIILE‘ _ Lﬁﬁtﬂ%i?—\‘
Service Advisor
Dk '::’7%
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/

Date :03/12/2018

To Whom It May Concem

Dear Sir,

RE: VEHICLE .: SLZBT00G
CHASSIS NO.: WOVZRHNY4JS163871

ENGINE NO.: 10XTA41017924

Name of insured .: LOH CHEN LEENG GABRIEL
Date of accident.: 02/12/2018

Reference: DPE-L@

Make: GRANDLAND

We append hereunder the estimated cost of repairs 1o be carried oul to the above vehicle.

At Germong Ple Lt Sobey Ted BY11- 1000 Fan 9213000
T Ubi Cise, Mipere Centre Sarvies Tal S022-1283 Fae 48221283

ngapues 0004 Parts Tol S022-120% Fam &F22-1008

Chseel Pawemrgesr arud ©enrrmiersial Weraciss

Werk: Goed cam iy

Freail encuiryge i agermany 1

Parts
No. Part ription
1 ‘qlﬂ FRT BONNET Ue Aed 5 2,358.00 |«
2 | 10 |FRT BONNET INSULATOR CLIP  Aee $ e5-pi-w—30
| 3 | 1| [FRT BONNET HINGE RH _N< fli~ $ 168.00 | +
4 | 1 |FRT FENDER RH s 768.00 |~
| 5 | 1 |FRTFENDER SIGNAL LAMP RH _R-tea 5 146.00 [#.
6 | | [FRTFENDER BRACKET RH___ Bedk _ . s 130.00 | —
7 | | |FRT FENDER INNERSHIELD RH _ Pe—" 3 224.00 | =~
| 8 | | |FRT FENDER WHEELARCH GARNISH RH % 3 330.00 |~
8 | 10 [FRT FENDER WHEELARCHCLIP /=~ $ 65601 3=
10 | 10 |FRT FENDER INNERSHIELD CLIP _ pen. 5 52
11 | 1 |FRTBUMPER * 14 a S 1.588.00 |~ _
| 12 | | JFRT BUMPER LOW GARNISH(silver) A€ ¢ = 5 376.00 |4
| 13 [ 1| [FRT BUMPER WHEELARCH GARNISH RH (A 557™ $ 158.00 |~
14 | 1 |FRT BUMPER GRILLF RH N § 22200 |2
15 | 1 [FRT BUMPER GRILLE CHROME MLDG RH E.: 3 303.00 [& -
16 | | [FRT BUMPER LOWER CENTRE GRILLE ¢ § 478.00 |
17 | 10 [FRT BUMPER CLIP A 3 by |22
| 18 | 1 IFRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH _ ALE pe s 190.00 |*
19 | 1 [FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH @) s 190.00
| 20 | 1 |FRT BUMPER SPONGE UPP 2g i $ 358.00 |+
| 21 | 1 [FRTBUMPER FOG LAMP COVER RH _ Det—el 3 168.00 | «_
| 22 | | |FRT BUMPER FOGLAMPRH £ Al ] s 28800 | 2~
| 23 | | |FRT BUMPER PARKING SENSOR - Outer H«.m.-q B 354.00 |~
| 24 | | |[FRT RADIATOR GRILLE BASE M s~ s 460.00
| 25 | | [RHHEADLAMP  £and A $ 431200 | =
| 26 | | |WIPER WASHER TANK 2.7 » 3 210.00 |2
| 27 | 1 [FRTDOORRH __ P~ 5 233100 | #
| 28 | 1 |FRT DOOR BLACK STICKER RH__E«X $ 136.00 | ~——
| 29 | 1 |FRT DOOR PROTECTOR RH L+t § 32000 |—
| 30 | 1 [FRTDOORGLASSRH & § 536.00 |—
| 31 | 1 |FRT DOOR GLASS RUNCHANNEL RH P~ B 376.00 }¢
| 32 | 1 |FRT DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING RH Ad Ad— s 160.00 |



33 | 1 [RRDOOR BLACK STICKER RH &% B 138.00 ] ~
34 | 1 [FRTRIMRH &% 3 1,200.00 | o
35 | 1 [FRT KNUCKLE ARM RH 2 s 56200 |4
36 | 1 IFRT WHEFL BEARINGRH % s 375.00 t
37 | 1 [FRT LOW ARM RH e 3 826.00
38 1 |FRT SHOCK ABSORBER RH 5 370,00 L=
Parts Total: § 21,369.00
Less10%: § 2,136.00
Total: § 19,232.10
Labour
Labour Description
_No, Price(SGD)
1 To dismantle / renew the accident damaged portion.to panai t /1SSO
beating,reshape, straighten,orientate and align reparr&roplmmam | parts. $ 3;359'95‘
Carry out spray painting on affected area, FRT BUMPER, FRT BONNET, FRT 1200
SUPORT PANEL, FRT FENDER RH, FRT DOOR RH, RR DOQB RH $ 3-3}&*’“‘
3 To disconnect wire harness of electrical mﬁmt to facilitate 1 J
repairs,reconnect and check electrical function after repair 239"0’
4 :’:S ::mmnva and refil aircon condensor,vacuum,refill and check air con gas $ 600.00 | X
5 To remove and replace RHF under carriage parts g 850.00 |
[+] To conduct 4 wheel alignment 3 220-6071/& v
7 To conduct transfer front door mechanism to new door pane! 3 §50.00 | &
8 To conduct reset of ABS light on S 355-00-ta—! 73"
9 To conduct reset of engine light on 3 350061115
Labour Total : § 9,590.00
Others
Other riptio
No. SGD
1 FRT TYRE RH M- Ade $ 300.00 ] +.
Other Total: § 300.00
TOTAL: § 28,122.10
GST(7%): § 2,038.55
GRAND TOTAL: §  31,160.65

NB: THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE AND SHOULD ADDITIONAL WORK BE FOUND NECESSARY TO BE CARRIED OUT |N THE
COURSE OF REPAIRS, EXTRA MATERIALS AND LABOUR COST WILL BE CHARGED ACCORDINGLY WHICH HOWEVER, YOU
WILL BE INFORMED PRIOR TO ACTION TAKEN. PARTS PRICES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGES.

Yours faithfully ’qf . L-‘

Service Advisor

'P’p w/.x]TQ
T

Al butteazed .
Eam i 752
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o M P e
31| 5 FAT BOMMET INBULATON CLIP ] p=] ]
4 | ! IPAT FEMOER AW 3 TER 00 |
s | " lewy BRACHET My 1 13900 |
8 ] 1 IPT PEMDES wwEREHErLD RH ] 234100
8 | 7 [FAT FENDER wHEELARCH AR NISFH fisy 1 100
T s FEuDER WHEELABCH CLIF ] x|
8 | § [FWYrENDOE MNERBHIELS CLIF ¥ s
| % [ 7 lemvoumesn 5 1.500.50 |
=S i!!'.!ﬁ..’-ﬂ*ﬂlﬂjumi 3 3E0 |
1] * [PET BUMPER WHFELARCH GaARNISH BH § 158

2] ' |FET sumeER amLis A i Mo
13 | 1 |P®T BUWSER LOWER CENTAE GRILLE (] qracg
M5 lrwTausPERCLS ] o
15 | 1 |FET BUMFES SIOF RETAIMER BH 5 180 EQ
M | 1 [FET BUMPER POG LAMNE COVER Bl 1 g
19 ] 1 |FRT BUNPTR FOG LANS R 5 T
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| 18| T W eras AN 3 431300 |
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31| * |FWT 000K FeoTECTON WR 1 ot x
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Lot 10
P Tew
LamEy
ta Piigy (30
PO DSMANTLE ; NERFW THE ACCIIENT DAMADED PORTION TO
' PANTL BEATING, RESHAPE STRAKIHTES CRIENTATE AND ALIGH | ] 1. M0 20
HEPARED | REFLACEMES] BANTE
OUT SPAAY PANTING OF ACCIDENT AFFECTED ARLLFNT ¥ 230080
£ BUMFER . FRT BONNET | FET FENDER B3 FRT DOOR R ;
O DIBCOMNEST WiRE FLARNTES 07 T FCTRICAL COMPONENTTO
3 FACRITATE AEPAME. SICONMECT AND CHECK ELECTRICAL ] 180 68
FUNCTION AFTER AEPAR
i TO CORDHICT & WHEEL ALIGNSENT B 180 00
& 1O CONDUCT RESET OF AR LIGWT 0N 3 1500
1 |0 COMDUCT SESET OF EMGINE LiGsT On ] 17500
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ATISFACTION NOT

| LOH CHEN LEENG GABRIFL : 87623652 hereby certified that
Vehicle No :SLZETMG had been carried onl o my entire Satisfaction &1
ugree that for the discharge of the repair from Auto Germany Pre Lud

for STSOHGST 7%~5802.50 being puyment of the insurance excess by

Auta Germuny Pre Lid shall be in full discharge of all cluims In respect of
the dumage 1o this vehicle which resulting from an aceident which occurred

an or about the day of 2-12-2018
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